Eagle Pass High School

Excellence in Education

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
(830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Recognition of Jose Jimenez, FFA

DATE: June 1,2023

I would like to officially request for FFA student Jose Jimenez to be recognized on the next school board
meeting. EPHS is extremely proud of his outstanding commitment and dedication to the FFA Program. Jose placed
in several Livestock Shows in which deserves recognition. Please see the following accomplishments:

2023 Maverick County Junior Livestock Show

* Champion Senior Steer Showman -1st place steer

2023 San Antonio Stock Show

* 15t Place Class Winner Steer - All Other Crosses

* 3rd Place overall Carcass contest winner

* Sold the steer for Approx. $10,000 at the San Antonio Livestock
* 2nd Place heifer

2023 Rio Grande Valley Livestock Show - Mercedes TX
* Champion Heifer - Junior show

* reserve Champion Heifer in the Open Show

* Reserve Champion Showman

2nd Place Simmental Heifer

2023 San Angelo Stock Show

* 1st Place Heifer

2023 Heart of Texas Fair and Rodeo

* 1st place Heifer

2023 Austin Rodeo and Livestock show

* Exhibited Heifers - 3rd place and 4th place

Auction

Please help me in recognizing Jose Jimenez for his hard work and dedication to his school and the FFA

Program and for his accomplishments0.
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Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C&I



